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Capital ... $200,000.00 $ 50,000.00
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Total ... D $14,247,464.08 $631,865.95
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Ass‘t Cashier, Lois A. Cox Clemens A, Werner
Ass’t Cashier, Loretta Beitel Clemens A. Werner Jr.
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Zoning information by Bi-State Metropolitan Planning Commission. The
preparation of this map financed in part through a comprehensive planning
grant from the Department of Housing and Urban Development.
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ALCOTT | -
UITUIAL Insurance Association

Walcott, lowa

1856 - 1976

*
OFFICERS
President ........ ... ... ... ... .. ...... e Elmer F. Soenke
VicePresident.................. ... . ... . . ... .. .. Elmer T, Wiese
Secretary & Treasurer ,...................... Russell L. Hougham
DIRECTORS
Hugo Stender Harold Schuett
Elmer Soenke ' Robert Schmidt
Carl Stutzel Russell Hougham
Gilbert Wulf Clarence Brus
Elmer Wiese Donald Claussen
Vernon Ehrecke Dale Paustian

Crop Hail, Farm Blanket, Country Home and
Selected Farm Dwelling, for farmers, are offered
along with Home Guard (Package Policy) for Town
Dwellings at reasonable rates. Call your agent or
Office for details.

Insurance in Force $125,000,000.00
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DEDICATION

The Walcott Day Book is dedicated to all who have lived
here. May the courage of the pioneers, coupled with their
hard work and high hopes for a bright future help us to
carry on in our determination for a better community in
which to live.

We are indeed very proud of our forefathers who kept
Walcott on the map and are very grateful for those who
made Walcott what it is today.

We have advanced as the years passed. Many new in-
dustries have located in our city; a new school and many
new homes have been built. Qur population has increased to
1,200. But none of this could have been achieved without the
good groundwork laid by our pioneer members.

We celebrated our Centennial in June of 1954, and
Walcott’s many organizations are collaborating now to help
our nation celebrate its Bicentennial in 1976.

To all the fine organizations which lend strength to our
community, to all the committee members who contributed
in any way to the Walcott Day Bicentennial, and to the
advertisers and friends who have contributed so
generously, we say from the bottom of our hearts -- Thank

Clara Mordhorst

You.
General chairman,

Walcott Day Committee
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Buds - Stan Combo

Music for all occasions

Call 381-3765

for appointment

FEED
SUPPLEMENTS

* VITAMINS
* MINERALS
* PREMIXES
# SUPPLEMENTS

Salesmen:
M. E. Trowbridge and A! Richter

THE CASTLE
oLow Prices

sRock-Roll Music

*Good Times

Wes Lamp and 3 p.m.—2 a.m.
Phil Waack, Monday-Saturday
Proprietors ' 284-9350

BUILDING QUALITY CUSTOM
HOMES WITH IDEAS

' you have a home to sell or trade or
it you're looking ter o home to buy.

call

Joe or Darlene Prochaska

Members of Dovenport Recliors
Multiple Listing Service

404 N. Grove 51,

Ph. 284-56653 Walcott, (a.




THE WALCOTT PRAIRIE

Long before Walcott was even a vision to William Walcott, it was a
great expanse of open prairie inhabited by the Kaskaskia indians.

The Kaskaskias were later driven out of the Quad Cities area by the
renegade Mesquaki iribe, in fime called the Sac and Fox by the
French. This tribe, a splinter group of the Canadian lroquois, was
America’s largest Indian nation.

The first settlers -- of German and Scotch-Irish descent -- saw the
future site of Walcott as a valley in the headwaters of the Cedar River
Mud Creek. The area was a vast level plain extending to the future
sites of Blue Grass, Walcott, parts of Davenport and Argo.

Last of prairie ponds, northwest of Walcott

A ireeless desolate prairie faced those early settlers, seeking
locations for their homes. They encountered a land of tall prairie grass
dotted with marshy groves of trees, spared from the terrifying prairie
fires by protective ponds.

The pioneers, passing up what was o be some of America’s prime
agricultural land, preferred to settle in the timber near Maysville,
Blue Grass, Buffalo, Allens Grove and Littles Grove. Here they found
wood for buildings and rail fences, springs more reliable than hand-
dug shallow wells for water, and rivers for transportation of their
produce.

The expanse of prairie soil was bypassed for settlement because of
the lack of timber, the marshy conditions and the constant fear of

prairie fires. ,




Big River Pole Barn Builders
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76"0.C. ROOF TRUSS & TIMBER
SPACING GIVES ASTRO FARM
BUILDINGS MORE STRENGTH

A point to remember becanse most competitive buildings
have truss spacings of 8'0.¢.,9'0.c.,or more!

Plus, compare these Astro Farm Building  Strongpanel® steel in a choice of colors.

features: # ASTRO Buildings come in widths of 32", 36", 40" 44",

# Pre-engineered rocl trusses with Hydro-Nail* con- and 607, lengths from &€ in 15 increments: and side
nector plates for maximum strength. heights of 87110, 127, 14 and 16" Also Mini-ASTRO

W6 x 6" penta.reated heavy fimbers . again, 76 avaable . 26"« 30"+ 10.

on center. Timber spacing on gable ends varies
according to building width and door location,
# Two rows of meated 2 « 87 T'G splashboards.
78 More lumber per square foot.
7 Full-height Clear-Span Building . . . with full-heigh

gable end doors. Astru Bundlngs
7 Side and gable end doors located where you want A Division of
them . . . various widths and heights available. Roberls & Dybdahl inc.

Sold through

ZUber Lumb@r CO- Larry Bopp

284-6138

Maurie Tinnes

391-5677
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l.and in the 1850’s was selling for $1.25 an acre. The federal govern-
ment had hired the adventurer Zebulon Pike to assess the value of
midwestern land. When Pike disembarked after a journey up the
Mississippi River to McGregor, lowa, he surveyed the countryside --
and promptly reported that the land should be returned to the Indians,

The sale of lowa land was surely the greéfes’r give-away in American
history.

SALUTE TO RAILROADS

Walcott owed its very existence to the cross-country railroad
system. Promoters William Walcott and Ebenezer Cook looked over a
large land parcel here in 1854, knowing the railroad was mapped out
to pass through the area.

Their financial maneuverings laid the way for the town of Walcott,
builtalong the railroad lines which linked America coast to coast.

The beginnings of the railroad enterprise, as related to Walcott,

Walcott railroad depot.

began on Jan. 1, 1853, when the Mississippi and Missouri (M & M) line
organized in lowa. At the same time, construction by the Chicago and
Rock Island Railroad joined those two lilinois cities.

A wooden railroad bridge, completed in 1856 near Davenport at the
upper end of Arsenal Island, became the first bridge to span the
Mississippi River. Laborers on the Project earned 75 cents per day.

William B. Ogden, Chicago’s first mayor and vice president of the M
& M Railroad, soon joined William Walcott and Ebenezer Cook to
obtain rights-of-way for railroad construction.

9




oster co.

Incorporated

Over 100 professionals in six
convenient offices located
throughout the Quad City

Metropolitan Area.

Real Estate ® Insurance
Mortgage Loans ® Farms

Executive Offices:
Third and Brady Streets, Davenport, lowa 324-1081

North Davenport Office:
N.W. Blvd. & Ripley Streets, Davenport, lowa
391-8500 :

East Davenport Office
2010 East River Drive, Davenport, lowa 322-1763

Bettendorf Offices
1980 Spruce Hills Drive, Bettendorf, lowa 353-5371
1411 East Kimberly Road, Bettendorf, lowa 355-4701

Moline Oftice

2500 41st Street, Moline, lllinois 764-2493
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Davenport Bank and Trust Gompany

SERVING THE BANKING NEEDS OF OVER 75,000 PEOPLE




Train wreck at Main Street crossing, 1926,

Henry Tarnum and Thomas C. Durant contracted the project.

Completion of the railroad in lowa was urgent, because the Union
Pacific Railroad’s plans to lay tracks from the Missouri River to the
Pacific Ocean hinged on it. Rails and other supplies had to be
economically transported across lowa for the Union Pacific to
proceed.

The first passenger train arrived in the fledgling fown of Walcott on
August 25, 1855, carrying some 500 men and women anxious to buy land
at $1.25 an acre. Following a free lunch, lofs in the future town were
auctioned off by the financial firm of Cook and Sargent.

In the financial panic of 1857, much of the Walcott land was soid for
as low as 75 cents an acre, enabling many German and Scotch-Irish
immigrants to settle in the area.

But Walcott thrived because of the railroad. As the first “jerkwater’
station west of the Mississippi River, passenger trains stopped here
regularly to take on water.

“Jerkwater towns’’, which in the modern vernacular are ridiculed
as insignificant out-of-the-way villages, were vital to early railroad
operation. Because the first steam locomotives required water every
12 fo 15 miles, fowns like Walcott with ready water supplies became
regular stops.

As the train pulled up to a water supply, its crew would mount the
coal car (or water tender) with leather buckets to be lowered into the
water. With an experienced jerk, men pulied up the water-filled
buckets to pour into the tender’s tank. Thus the name “/jerkwater’’.

13




ELECTRIC

410 16TH ST.
BETTENDORF, IOWA

CY FOX PHONE 355-0111 NED SEIBEL
355-7175
Congratulations!
Compliments
of a
friend

Mohr Implement, Inc.

P. O. Box 230
104 S. Third Avenue
Eldridge, lowa 52748 \ JOHN DEERE

John Deere Sales & Service
Lawn & Garden Equipment




In Walcott, trains pulled up to a site near the intersection of Bryant
and Grove Streets, where a stream once flowed, to take on water.

Later wells with pumps supplied water to the steam locomotives.
The earliest Walcott well was located at the northeast corner of Bryant
and Downey Streets, and as residents realized the valuable service
they provided to the railroad, they attached a price to their water.

John Strohbeen, who built a large steel water tower joining the
Coliseum to the north, was the last to supply water to the railroad.

The Rock Island branch line, from Blue Grass to Stockton and points
beyond, bypassed Walcott on the southwest at Petersburg. Residents
would hire a car for the trip fo Petersburg, where they waited under a
shelter o catch the train to Sunbury and Bennett.

e
i

South Main Street -- Saloon-hotel built by Ebeneezer Cook and
Durant brothers, on right, :

This branch was closed in 1925, when the track was removed as far
as Stockton,

Originally the railroad from Davenport to lowa City consisted of one
track, now the northern westbound track. The second eastbound track
was constructed in 1898. The railroad west of lowa City is stili a single
track,

Transportation, of course, improved so that Walcott became less
dependent on the railroad. On July 9, 1966, the M & M Rallroad, which
had brought prosperity to Walcott, was foreclosed. It passed into the
hands of the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad Co.
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CEN-PE-CO LUBRICANTS

Super-Refined
from Nature’'s Finest Crudes

Blended and Homogenized

in Walcott

To.Meet All Requirements of Today's Heavy-Duty

Farm and industrial Equipment

Central Petroleum Co.
| A Wyle Co.

Lubrication Specialists Since 1911

CLEVELAND, OHIO WALCOTT, IOWA
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A MAN NAMED WALCOTT

William Walcott, who preserved his name on a village in western
Scott County by donating $500 to its first school, was a businessman
instrumental in the railroad’s progress in the Midwest.

Born August9, 1794, in Cumberland, Rhode Island, Walcott moved in
1811 to Whitesboro, N. Y., where he was a salesman with the Oneida
Manufacturing Society. He was long associated with the New York
mills.

In Utica, N. Y., Walcott supervised the erection of the Utica steam
cotfon mills, of which he served as a director. He was a member of the
Presbyterian Church of Whitesboro and of the Reformed Church of
Utica, where he was an elder.

Walcott made his mark as a director of the Chicago and Rock Island
Railroad, and as treasurer of the Michigan Southern and Northern
Indiana Railroad. It was through his association with the railroads
that Walcott purchased land near a proposed train station, destined to
develop into the town that bears his name.

Walcott was also director of the Bank of Utica for more than 30
years. He died on November 8, 1859.

PROCLAIMING LIBERTY

The symbol of American freedom came to Walcott in 1915, on a flag-
decked railroad flat car.

Late on a balmy Sunday morning, Walcott residents flocked to the
railroad fracks to catch a glimpse of the Liberty Bell on its return trip
to Philadelphia,

The bell had been on dispiay at the Pan Pacific International Ex-
position in San Francisco, honoring the completion of the Panama
Canal.

At the close of the gala celebration, the gilded Liberty Bell was
anchored to a flat railroad car for its cross-country trip to
Philadelphia. The flat sideless car, similar to those used today to
transport large farm and industrial machines, was draped with red,
white and biue bunting.

As the train crept along the tracks of the Chicago, Rock Island and
Pacific Railway that fall of 1915, Americans flocked to see the
gleaming bell. True fo its inscription, the Liberty Bell was
"proclaiming liberty throughout all the land unto all the inhabitants
thereof.”

As the train bearing the famous bell neared this area, Davenport
newspapers announced its estimated arrival. Walcott residents lined
the tracks cutting through town to see the bell, which has tolled for

17
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Walcott, as seen from grain elevator, hefore 1915.

only the most important of national events.

The train moved at a crawl, so that every man, woman and child
could gaze at tye symbol of liberty. Young children, perched high on
strong shoulders for a better view, were reminded that it is indeed rare
for a nationally-respected object to pass through a small town.

FOCUSING ON GRAIN

In the 122 years since its founding, Walcott has relied on farming and
its related businesses for prosperity.

The chief crops during Walcott's early history were barley and
wheat. In fact, Scott County at one time was ranked third nationally in
the production of barley, and the high-quality Walcott barley was in
great demand for malting houses and breweries in the pre-prohibition
years.

On a typical 160-acre farm, 10 acres of corn were planted with the
remainder devoted to small grains. The intensive corn and soybean
row crops of today were unheard of.

Because the area’s hardworking farmers prospered, grain pur-
chasing and shipping became a fundamental Walcott business.

Beinke built his grain storage building where the lumber yard at 113
S. Main Street now stands. Grain was carried by two men to the
building in a three by three foot box. The Beinke building was moved in
1913 to the Philip Petersen pond, at the northeast corner of Memorial
and §. Main, where it was used for ice storage.

Beinke briefly entered into partnership with the Stockdale brothers,

19




T Dowa Tmporters, /

1028 SO. DITTMER ST.
DAVENPORT. |A.

BUZZ LOVING BUS. PHONE 326-5454

BLUE GRASS MILL

HUBBARD SUNSHINE BOOSTER
FEEDS & CONCENTRATES
CUSTOM GRINDING and MIXING
OAT HULLING and ROLLING
NUTRENA FEEDS
H. H. BAEHNK H. v. FRISCH
—MOBILE MILL SERVICE —

Blue Grass, lowa Phone 381-1212

Hillebrand & Son Inc.

General Contractors

eCommercial

eResidential

Specializing in:
Commercial buildings

Apartments

Metal buildings
Complete remodeling service

For estimates call:
Hillebrand & Son, Inc.
Dick Hillebrand, President

1810 Washington, Davenport 324-9161
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Stockdaie and Dietz Elevator Office, burned 1897,

TR

West Farmers Elevator, with brick steam engine building.

Alexander and John, whose names were long associated with the
Walcott grain business. The Stockdales lived on what is now the
Roman Kraft farm before moving into town.

The Stockdales, who organized their grain company even before the
railroad came to Walcott, also dealt in lumber, coal and cattle. Grain

2]




PHONE 324-961
DR. H. J. KERKER

OPTOMETRIST

CONTACT LENS
BY

APPOINTMENT ONLY

1725 MARQUETTE ST.
DAVENPORT, |IA. 52804

. 7 .
Ferris J)azrj/
HOME DELIVERY
Rod and Rachel Ferris

RR Neo. 1
Walcott, lowa

Business phone Home phone
391-5739 284-6663

DR. MICKEY BURT

Chiropractor

"Enjoy health
the

natural way.”

125 E. Bryant St.

Walcott, lowa

Phone 28B4-6827
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in those pre-railroad days was transported to the river in large ox-
drawn wagons, ,

Soon after the Civil War, the Stockdales erected an elevator using
lumber from the Confederate prison on Arsenal !sland. The small
building, used as the Stockdale office, is now headquarters for S & S
Builders. :

Fire destroyed the first Stockdale elevator in 1897, and its
replacement burned in 1914, The concrete grain tanks went up in 1919,

Philip Dietz I, a livestock buyer in Walcott, joined the firm in its
formative years. Dietz was instrumental in winning the patronage of

Stockdale and Maack grain storage tanks, under construction, 1919.

the German farmers, who had come to Walcott between 1848 and 187
with the wave of German immigrants foliowing the Danish rebellion
and Franco-Prussian War.

~ Stockdale and Dietz owned elevators in Stockton, Wilton, New
Liberty and Tipton; Alexander’s son Ed Stockdale held interest in
elevators at Lake Park, Wallingford, Osgood, Melvin, Cloverdale and
Estherville in lowa, and Ellsworth in Minnesota. Hugh Greig, who was
Ed Stockdale’s partner from 1914 to 1928, brought several elevator
properties into the firm also.

Stockdale and Dietz fed cattle at three locations: 10 acres at the east
end of Bryant Street, 20 acres at the southeast corner of Memorial
Road and S. Main Street, and on a farm north of Stockton. Broken
grain from the Walcott grain cleaning operations was hauled to these
three feeding stations as part of the cattle ration.

Louis Maack, who became the Stockdale and Dietz Co. bookkeeper
in 1900, formed a partnership with Ed Stockdale until the early 1940's.
The partnership dissolved when Maack acquired 100 per cent of the

23




Walcott, lowa

LAND (@ LAKES

QUALITY FOQDS

Organized 1904 Felco.

AGRICULTURAL SERVICES

Your local purchasing and

marketing cooperative—

Locally owned and controlled

*livestock equipment
*Feed

*Seeds
*Fertilizer
*Grain drying and storage
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* Animal Health
*Chemicals

*Coal and
petroleum products

*Grinding and mixing
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View from old water tower,

firm’s stock. Maack sold out to Farmers Elevator Co. in 1956.
Bernhard Schwarting also built a grain elevator west of the high

elevator on Lincoin and Parker Streets after his flour mill burned.
Today the local grain trade is centered at the Farmers Elevator Co.,

licensed by the State of lowa to store 400,000 bushels of corn, 150,000

bushels of soybeans and 20,000 bushe!s of oats. The firm built a fine
new office in the fall of 1975.

SPUD CROPS

The Walcott spud was a lucrative crop before the turn of the century,

Farmers skilled in potato cultivation used a potato-digging machine
for the harvest. A specially-designed storage building was built by
John Strohbeen at the northeast corner of Bryant and Parker Streets.
The building, now owned by Marvin Puck, was constructed of cement

block™ and tile to provide dead air spaces for proper insulation,
protecting the potatoes from freezing.

Potato buyers in the Walcott area were Claus Ruge, Albert Werner,
William Schwarting, John Strohbeen and tater, Henry Strohbeen. John
Strohbeen also operated a potato buying station at Donahue.

Spud-growing on a large scale faded out around 1910.

25




Compliments

of

CLARK'S DIESEL SERVICE

Walcott, lowa
Clark Slawson Ph. 284-6464

=0w WILSON'S VI

| Chevrolet/AMC/Jeep

Durant, lowa 785-4401
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ROLLICKING SOCIAL LIFE

Walcott’'s social life in the early 1900's is a story of rousing dances,
the oom-pah-pah of German bands and visiting theatrical troupes.

The railroad workers, hungry for entertainment, warm beds and a
stiff drink, sparked the construction of the bar room and living
quarters of the old Walcott dance hall at the southeast corner of Main
and Bryant Streets in the 1870's.

The popular meeting place, known as Henry Sindt‘s Dance Hall and
later as Dr. Schumacher’s Opera House and Dance Hall, was soon
joined with a dance hall building. Louis Hinz, Davenport, operated the

Saloon Dance Hall later known as Opera House.

business from 1872 to 1875, when he sold it to Henry Sindt, proprietor
until 1895,

The dance hall and bar were later operated by Ed Dose, Henry
Kroue, John Mass, William Fromme, Charlie Gimm and Chris Boller.

Fred “"Jiggers’ Thiering, who operated the establishment in 1914,
built the Walcott Coliseum the next year where Stockdale and Dietz
had their lumber storage. The lumber building looked much like a corn
crib, with outer boards spaced for ventilation.

In those days, each saloon was paired with a “driveway’’ barn, a
large barn covering two city lots with a door at either end. When
farmers drove to town on business or for a quick drink, they’d guide
their horse-drawn wagons into these barns and fasten the halter rope

to a ring in the wall. Afterwards, they would head out the back barn
door.

27




Alvin H. Lamp Trucking

356 Cedar Lane Drive
Walcott, lowa 52773

Ph. 284-6425

KA H 1S “For safety, ”

ride on Monroe Shocks
BODY SHOP INC.

eBody building *Frame Repairing
*Glass Specialists
Durant 1 783-4955
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&
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FRED'S TAVERN

"Where friends meet"

114 E. Lincoln Fred Bopp

Walcott ” Owner
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For public dances, a man was stationed in each barn to care for the
horses at 25 cents a rig. Once automobiles became the vogue, the
driveway barn near the dance hall was razed in 1914.

When Dr. Schumacher had purchased the dance hall, he enlarged it
by one-third to include an opera house in 1915. The stage, built with an
unusually high ceiling and a full basement beneath, was considered by
many theatrical professionals to be finest stage between Chicago and
Denver. _

The stage curtain in itself was a work of art. Purchased for $1,000, it
was embossed in an elaborate riverside evening scene, with a canoe
tied along shore and a tent in a timber clearing illuminated by the dim
tight of a bonfire.

Just north of the dance hail, Dr. Schumacher built a cement block
post office, operated through the years by postmasters Alma Camblin,
Clarence Knaack, Richard Tank, and Lillian Gasseling. The building
was razed when the present post office at 117 E. Bryant was con-
structed.

Dr. Schumacher, with dreams of screening outdoor motion pictures
for Walcott residents, built a ten-foot wooden wall around the site
where the oid driveway barn had stood. The expansive wall, attached
to the Opera House and built with a gate facing Main St. for trucks to
enter, was dubbed the Airdome by the good doctor.

Although plans for showing outdoor movies in the Airdome never
materialized, Dr. Schumacher did provide motion pictures in the
Opera House in 1916 through 1918,

Both home-town and imported talent came to Walcott at about this
time. The Opera House and the Coliseum both played host to Walicott
troupes, one which staged the show ‘‘Deacon Dubbs.’’ One of the
vaudeville shows produced by Dr. Schumacher in 1914 at the Castle
Hall supposedly starred Tom Mix, Will Rogers and Fred Stone in a
display of roping and shooting skills.

An operetta, “The Royal Slave’ reached the stage of the Opera
House, along with severai medicine shows featuring music,
vaudeville acts and magic tricks with such colorful names as “Gay’s
One-Horse Entertainers’” and “'Dr. Mick‘s Medicine Show'’.

But a vaudeville troupe called the Marshall Players from Sabula,
lowa, captured the hearts of Walcott. Each winter the players were
booked for a week in the Opera House, and during the summer they’d
move outside for a week to a tent in the school park (now Victory
Park) for performances of *Peg O My Heart’’ and ““Ten Nights in a
Bar Room?®’.

In the summer of 1912, another traveling troupe arrived by Pullman
coach to perform a tent show of ‘“Uncle Tom’s Cabin’’. And much to
the delight of local theater-goers, the cast included several
bloodhounds enlisted to chase poor Eliza across the ice.

The Tyrolean Singers from Tyrol, Ausiria, performed in Walcott at
this time, as part of a promotional effort by three Durant men --
Thomas Wulf, William Belter Sr. and Wiiliam Martens.

29




Gibs
Standard Service

Walcott, lowa 52773
U.S. Hwy. 6
Ph. 284-6402

The Gene Bernick Family

Gene & Alberta, Clay & Terry, Kris, Sherry,
Dan and Scott

Registered Holsteins

197 4-75 herd average
17,476 |bs. milk 655 Ibs. buttertat

Make A Cow Happy—Drink Milk

Henning Implement Inc.

—Sales

—Service

—Parts

*Allis Chalmers *New Idea *New Holland
*Kewanee
*Also A.C. & N.I. Lawn & Garden Equipment

Walcott M\,@sccﬂine

284-6255 268-7951
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B & B Chemical Co. - Durant |

Jett’'s Jack & Jili

Durant

Choice meats

JéCk&:}i”o Fresh vegetables

FOOD CENTER In-store bakery

785-4767

Skipton Insulation
and Painting
Specializing in older homes
*Brush *Spray *Waterblasting
*Exterior ®*Interior
Prompt professional service

Free estimates Vogel paints

M. Skipton

Stockton, lowa
785-4740 381-2087
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Dances! At one time, the Walcott area was the hub of community
dances with young people traveling from Mechanicsville, West
Branch, Gladbrook and Tama County to join in the gaiety. A popular
spot was Alex Park east of Wheatland.

The Walcott Band provided spirited music for dances on a platform
in the school park, built before the turn of the century,

After World War |, a second platform dance floor was constructed at
the park by Henry Beckman, owner of the Coliseum, and Louie Suhi,
owner of a Durant dance hall. The music by the Whiz Bangs and Red'’s
Shimmie Jazz Band was surely lively then.

Rudolph Bluedorn Sr.’s blacksmith shop and garage.

Beckman, who owned both the Opera House and the Coliseum in the
1930°s, purchased the dance floor from the Pleasant Prairie Boosters
Club and moved it to Walcott in sections. There, on the south side of the
old Opera House, he reconstructed the outdoor dance floor where fun-
seekers came to dance and escape the summer heat in those pre-air
conditioning days.

The com-pah-pah oom-pah-pah of Jacob Strasser’s German Band
rang through the Walcott streets in 1912 to 1915. The five musicians,
armed with cornet, clarinets, alto horn and bass horn, would arrive
several times a year in the late afternoon. A tune or two performed in
front of a local store would earn enough money from the storekeeper to
quench the band members’ thirst at the long bar, then the music would
begin again.

*“Oh You Beautiful Doll was a smash hit around 1912, when the men
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S/M Service Co.

@ Walcott, lowa

Planning The Future Together.
Thats the cooperative idea.

FERTILIZER CHEMICALS APPL IANCES
PETROLEUM FUELS FARM AUTOMATION
SEEDS LP GAS FEEDS
PAINTS TIRES
Serving
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were wearing peg-bottom pants and when hobble skirts were the rage
for women, who were forbidden to wear hats on the dance floor. The
tango was catching on, but it was considered quite indecent for public
dances.

A long string of bands played the Opera House, beginning in the late
1800’s with Restorf’s Band. Later bands to perform were: Walcott
Band, Red’s Shimmie Jazz Band, Whiz Bangs, Highiand Jazzerinos,
Doc Wrixon Band, Carlyle Evans Band, Joe Fisher, Les Hartman,
Jimmy Chase Orchestra, |ke Miller’s Band, Clarence Lafrenz, the
Lawrence Welk band from North Dakota, Tiny Hill and his band,
Count Bussey, Fez Fritze, Harry Wessel’s Hawkeye Entertainers, Six
Fat Dutchmen and Arlen Moeller and his orchestra.

During the late 1920’s, the Coliseum and Opera House joined in
Battles of Music in which both halls were filled to capacity. Walcott
was always a popular spot for public dances, especially on Sunday
nights before Prohibition.

Arien Moeller and his orchesira have been entertaining with modern
and polka music for 38 years. Moeller, who played briefly with the Al
Schneckloth Orchestra, began performing in 1939. A life-long Walcott
resident, he married Harriet Bohnsack at age 19, and with his or-
chestra performed over KSTT radio for two years. Band members are
Moeller, Everett Lange, Chester Lupton, Dale Meyers and Larry
Rose.

Wilbur Pahi, another popular Walcott musician, has been delighting
audiences for years with his band, first called Pahl‘s Melody Boys and
how Freddie’s Dutchmen.

As part of a community devoted to fine music, the Walcott Knights of
Pythias Lodge No. 312 sponsored a concert band in 1926, including the
following members: Norman Leabo, Dick Leabo, John Tank, George
Saville, Edward Dietz, Louie Dietz, Louis Koch, Lawrence Dietz,
Grover Dietz, Richard Tank, Herbert Bluedorn, Clarence Faustian,
Julivs Paustian, Roy Christensen, Robert Benniwitz, Otto Baustian,
Ben Paustian, Walter Paustian, Rudolph Blan, William Schumaker,
Harvey Bluedorn, Dan Thompson, Edgar Bluedorn and John Zim-
merman.

The demise of Walcott’s Opera House came in 1937 when the building
was sold to Roy Lobdell and Harry Snell of Montpelier, lowa, who tore
it down.

But the Coliseum, built in 1915, is still part of the community’s social
scene. Under the direction of Fred ““Jiggers’” Thiering, the original
owner, Theodore Meinert’s construction crew excavated the basement
with a two-horse wheel scraper. Dirt was moved to Flagg Street be-
tween Main and Parker Streets, and a ditch was rerouted 1o the south
side of Flagg Street.

The Coliseum has been owned over the years by Thiering, Henry
Beckman, Louis Koch, Edgar Nagel, Herbert Petersen, the Fisher
Brothers (operated by Jack Neary), Ray Rochau, Rudy Litscher, Al
Schneckloth and Edwin Doerscher.
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Tacos Soft ice cream
Pizza Coca Cola
107 E. Bryant Phone

Walcott, lowa (319) 284-9368

'YOUNKERS

SATISFACTION ALWAYS

Northpark bou!hpark
Duck Creek Plaza

N
NORTH WEST

W PLUMBING AND HEATING CO

James Hintze
President

2623 W. Central Park Phone
Davenport, lowa 391-1344

Dixon Implement Inc.

Massey

Ferguson

Dixon, lowg  843-3066
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THREE “R’'S” IN WALCOTT

William Walcott shrewdly donated $500 in 1855 for the construction of
a school building, with the stipulation that the fledgling town along the
railroad tracks near Davenport be named after him.

The first school was built on Block 2, Lot 8 and 9, facing Otis Street,.
Later, an addition was built to handle increasing student enroilment,
making the building L-shaped. '

Block 2, on Lof 5, facing Henry Street was the site for a second school
in 1895. Ninth graders joined the little school in 1921, and when a fenth
grade class was added, one teacher was assigned to teach only the

older children. A school band became a popular extracurricular ac-
tivity.

Walcott’s first school, 1855. Later used as a Sunday School and
Church,

Walcott students completed eleventh and twelfth grade on tuition at
Davenport’s Central High School. Some students attended all four
years of high school in Davenport, if their parents were willing to
furnish tuition for the freshman and sophomore years.,

The Walcott Community School District brought many one-room
schoolhouse districts together and upgraded education when it was
formed in 1955. Harvey Bluedorn was president of the first school
board when the new building was constructed in northeast Walcott in
1956.

The first directors were John Mahrman, Melvin Riessen, Chester
Schnack, Rudolph Arp, Norma Paustian Koch, secretary, and Kenneth
Dietz, treasurer,

In Hickory Grove township, the following country schools were

37




BARNES WELDING & IMPLEMENT

430 EAST MAYNE STREET
BLUE GRASS, IOWA 52726
PHONE 381-2463

SCHULER WAGONS — HYDRAULIC HOSE REPAIR — PTO REPAIRS

¥ KRAUSE CEHL

Gats into your system

J. & S. TRUCKING

Eldridge, lowa

Phone 285-4329
LIVESTOCK HAULING OUR SPECIALTY

Compliments
of a

friend

BEGoodrich

OLDEROG TIRE SERVICE INC.

RETREADING - RECAPPING - REPAIRING
2316 ROCKINGHAM ROAD « PHONE: 326-3541 +« DAVENPORT
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Walcott School, torn down in 1957,

consolidated into the new district: Fairview No. 1, 2 and 3, and
Plainview Schoaol.

In Bive Grass township, the following schools were brought in: No. 2,
SWl4, sect. 27, SW corner; No. 3, NW4, sect. 25, SW corner; No. 5,
SWV4; sect. 15, SW corner; No. 6, SEV4, sect 2, SE corner; No. 7,
NEV4, sect. 9, NE corner; No. 8, NE4, sect. 23, NE corner.

In addition, Walcott Independent School District No. 4 and Fulton
township school also became part of the larger community district.

The Walcott Community School District was absorbed by the
Davenport School District in 1965.

Joseph Steadley was the oldest known teacher to instruct Walcott
students in the three “R‘s‘’. Teaching from 1882 to 1889, some of his
pupils were Mrs. Rosa Siebke Bluedorn, Mrs. Dora Schreiber
Paormann, Robert Benniwitz, Adolph Moeller and Gustav Fick. A
school teacher most of his life, Mr. Steadley died in Colorado at the age
of 90. '

Loyalty to the Walcott schools has been a characteristic of many
Walcott teachers. Miss Bertha Schreiber, a life-long Walcott resident,
taught school here for 40 years, 30 in the Walcott town school.

Another life-long resident, Mrs. Elsie Schreiber Rice, was an area
teacher 27 years, 22 in the town school. Mrs. Evelyn Paustian Meyer
was associated with Scott County schools for 51 years, divided between
county schools, the Walcott town schools and the county superin-
tendent’s office.

Norma Paustian Koch was an 11-year veteran of local teaching, and
Mrs. Alice Rauve McAllister and Mrs. Mardelle Paustian Lamp were

also devoted Walcott teachers.
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COUNTRY FAIR .
Gary Mahan Stockton, lowa E

Ph. 284-6612

FOOD CHEESE SAUSAGES SOQOUVENIRS

Bob Harlotf TV & Appllcmce

Heating & :
Air Conditioning g‘ggﬁ | P

RCA Sales & Service % m |
Robert E. Harloff RR 1 % “ m% ;

Qwner-Operator Walcott gff‘““ 4 e

Maysville, lowa
(319) 391-5688
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The Walcott Store

Your Royal Blue Store

General Merchandise

Phone 284-6311 Al Warnecke, owner
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“GANZO'S
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H THURS. CHICKEN & SHORT ORDERS
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MINISTERING TO THE SICK

Fine physicians since the late 1800’s have been available to minister
to the aches and pains of Walcott residents.

Dr. Thomas Byrnes practiced medicine here until 1896, about the
same time that Dr. Chinn had established a medical office. Dr. Byr-
nes’son-in-law, Dr. Ernest T. Kegel, upgraded medical services from
1896 t0 1910 by establishing a hospital south of town on Main Street,

Walcott gave up two physicians, Dr. Mclntyre and Dr. L. E.
Schaefer, who were called for medical service in the armed forces
during World War |. But Dr. Henry Schumacher remained and Dr.
Marble established an. office in the old Byrnes-Kegel office and
residence.

Dr. Schumacher’s drug store.

A string of doctors established practice here, and the community
was served by four doctors from 1917 1o 1923.

Dr. L. V. Schroeder, who set up practice in 1930, erected a new
medical clinic at the corner of Main and Durant Streets with Dr. Ah-
mann in 1954,

Following Dr. Schroeder’s death, the clinic was sold to the North-
west Medical Clinic, a corporation with clinics in Davenport, Eldridge
and Walcott served by five physicians.

The Northwest Clinic was closed in 1975, when Dr. Y. M. S. Bushan
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Wulf's Trucking

Disposal Service
eCommercial ®Industrial ®Residential
Contract or individual job work

Blue Grass, lowa 381-3193

Happy W
Bicentennial et

American Mutual Insurance Assn.

1130 Davenport Bank Bldg.— —Phone 324-7951

Your County Mutual Gwes You

* Most Protection At The Lowest Cost
* Blanket and Broader Extended Coverage
* Insurance Tailored To Your Local Needs
* Management Responsive To Your Wishes
* Safest Insurance You Can Buy

* Comprehensive Personal and Farm Liability and
Homeowners Insurance Available Thru This Office

STOP IN AND LET US SHOW YOU THE GREATEST
SAVINGS AND SAFETY YOU CAN HAVE
DIRECTORS
ALVIN KAY —THEODORE J.BRUS
JAMES E. MADDEN — HAROLD E.WILSON

RAYMOND E. RALFS. ... ... . i President
FRED A, HAMANN ... ... . i Secretary
ELLWYNKROEGER ...........c0.oiiii, Vice President
JORVILLEGRELL . ... Treasurer

AGENTS — Frank W. Schurr and William Holst
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relocated his medical practice in Davenport, Dr. Hugh C. Furness, D.
O. who has practiced in Walcott since Dec. 3, 1962, and Dr. Mickey
Burt, Chiropractor, currently serve the community’s medical needs.

FIRE PROTECTION

Community fire protection became a reality when Walcott residents
organized the first fire department in 1897. A far-cry from modern
blaring red trucks, the department then owned two hand-drawn hose
carts, one stationed on each side of the railroad tracks.

VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

That first fire crew included: Chief Chris Ketelsen, Henry Wunder,
Johannes Wegener, Philip ““Butch’’ Peterson, John Griebel, Henry
Schultz, Herman Steffen, Leo Neubauer, D. Hintze, Gus Blank,
Rudolph O. Bluedorn, Otto Kurtz and Servell Emler.
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For better cooking and
all gas appliances
Sun Gas — 100 Ib. cylinders
Walcott, lowa 284-6346 or 284-6101]

JUIC

ITT Continental Baking Company Ine.,
P. 0. Box 3989, Davenport, fows 52608

Wonder Bread
Hostess Cakes

Morton Frozen Foods

'H & K Candy Co.

*Wholesale candy *Fountain syrup
*Wholesale gum  *CO, tank

3040 Hickory Grove Rd.
Phone 391-5470

Davenport
o Davenport, lowa KOA
A *Camping
KOoA® *Swimming

284-6881 I-80 at Stockton
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Walcott fire trucks

Bluedorn “motorized’” the fire department when, during a fire at the
H. F. Wulf implement building, he hitched the hose cart to his car and
rushed it to the fire.

An International firetruck, equipped with ladders and two 25-gallon
chemical tanks, was acquired by the Walcott fire department in 1927.
Anew V-8 Ford pumper truck was added to the fleetin 1934.

The department really came of age in 1931, when a new city hall
building with a station to house two firetrucks was constructed.
Ferdinand Dietz was mayor at the time.

The city of Walcott became part of the Walcott Benefit Fire District
in 1970, when three new trucks were acquired to increase fire
protection.

At the same time, additions were made to both the fire station and
city hall, providing space to house the expanded fire fleet and main-
tenance equipment.

ELEVATORS AFIRE

Grain elevators in Walcott have been plagued with fires over the
years, .

The first Stockdale and Dietz elevator burned on May 14, 1897. With
the building went a piece of history -- the elevator had been con-
structed from lumber salvaged from the prison on Arsenal Island,
which had housed Confederate prisoners during the Civil War.

Another fire destroyed the second Stockdale and Dietz elevator in
July of 1914,

The reconstructed facility became known as Stockdale and Maack
Elevator and later as Maack Grain Co. before it passed into the hands

. 45




B & D Automotive Service
1114 N. Main St.

Walcott, lowa 52773
Bob Ellsworth—owners—Denny Puck
Employees:
Dave Hamann Dan Fellman
Mike McKinney Carolyn Jepsen
Specializing in—
Major & Minor Tune-Ups Front End Alignment
Brake Service  Air Conditioning  Electrical Repair
Lawn Mower Sales & Service

Backhoe & Trenching Work Of All Types
Ph. 284-6700

B & D Skelly Service
And Car Wash

Gary Jepsen, manager
Harvey Ellsworth, attendants Dale Ellsworth, attendants

GELEPHO/V The best phone system in the
world didn't just happen.

It was planned a long time
ago

@ Northwestern Bell

Farm Credit . . . How It All Began

Early in this century farmers found it
almost impossible to borrow money for

S U e land . . . operating expenses . . . or to run
‘s .-‘FUUUCUOH A their co-ops. Congress responded by
( it Aeenmiabinn - establishing the Land Banks. . . In-
' Ao, ERUNEIGY  termediate Credit Banks . . . Production
QAN PR Credit Associations . . . and Banks for Co-

ops. Today this Farm Credit System
finances $30 billion worth of agriculture . . .

at no cost to taxpayers.
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of Farmers Elevator Co. on August 27, 1956.

1973, this elevator caught fire and ten firetrucks from
nt, Blue Grass and Maysville answered the call.

port Fire Department was called to assist when fire
op by leaping through the elevator shaft. Davenport

On July 29,
f ' Walcott, Dura

The Daven
reached the t

s fire

te _ '
E- : Stockdale and Dietz Elevator, burned July, 1914,
ne fruck equipped with an aerial ladder stretched atop the building’s
concrete grain tank, and from there fire crews could enter the elevator
building to extinguish the blaze.
Since the fire, Farmers Elevator Co. has installed steel ladder rungs
up the side of one tank, so a portable fire ladder will not be necessary if
a similar fire occurs.
E— Although Walcott could never be the scene of a “disaster’’ movie, the
community has had its share of violent weather,
d it Before the turn of the century, a local horse had quite a ‘mare-
for raising’’ experience. A cyclone, touching down briefly at the north
run edge of old Walcott, lifted a grain binder and a very confused horse
by into the air, setting them down on a roof on the Henry Strohbeen farm,
In- J now owned by Melvin Denklau.
tion . In 1928, a twister destroyed a cattle shed on a farm operated by John
c ' Tank, at the south end of Main Street. Phillip “Butch”” Peferson’s ice
ster. storage building was demolished in the same storm.

2

3 B

Another violent storm leveled a large barn and damaged a hog barn

on the Ernst Moeller farm, operated by his son Glen, in May of 1954,
47
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WALCOTT
WELDING SERVICE

OPEN 24 HOURS
284-6826

Complete Welding Service

HAPPY

200th
BIRTHDAY 76

AMERICA

200 WEST FLAGG
WALCOTT, IOWA

TERRY HIRST,
_ _OWNER
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And during another period of freak weather, it “rained mud* at
Walcotton May 19, 1954 -- the town’s centennial year,

BASEBALL MEMORIES

Walcott basebail is highlighted by a 19-inning game and a
memorable day of white umbrellas.

For a special contest against the Geneseo, |l1. baseball team in 1915,
Waicott merchants sold white sun umbrellas for the local fans. Dozens
of unfolded parasols, shading the ladies, created quite a spectacle.

Walcott baseball team, 1919,

A train on the Chicago, Rock Island, and Pacific line backed into
town to transport the Walcott baseball team and 150 loyal supporters to
Geneseo for the ballgame.

In Geneseo, a spirited Walcott Band followed by cheering Walcott
fans paraded through the streets until a Geneseo official gently in-
formed the crowd that a town ordinance prohibited parades on Sun-
day.

Despite the fever pitch in the stands, Walcott lost 9-0. Tom Benschoff
Made a valiant attempt on the mound for Walcott,

Walcott squeaked out a victory from a Massachusetts women’s
49
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Good Printing
is like
Good Food . ..
It Takes Time
To Prepare!

Call Today ... 732-2029

or stop by . ..

 The
S-R Publishing Co.
Printers & Publishers
of
The S-R Advocate News

101 E. 5th St. Wilton, Ia.
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baseball team in 1914, The “Boston Bloomers’’, attired in red
uniforms, arrived by pullman coach to challenge the Walcott men, but
Walcott maintained its reputation by winning, 9-0.

Perhaps the longest game in the annals of Walcott baseball was
playedon July 11, 1917, Walcott met New Liberty in a game that ended
in 19 innings as the sun dipped out of sight.

A pitchers’ battle was waged between Walcott's slow ball left-hander
Albert (Dick) Leabo and Steve Schroeder, from Dixon, for New
Liberty. The final score: 2-1 for Walcott. '

In 1924, Walcott, Dixon, Big Rock and New Liberty organized the
short-lived West Scott County Baseball League. Walcott proved its
superiority by winning all 18 games played during the league’s one-
year existence.

At the season’s end, a field day at Walcott pitted the stars of the
Dixon, Big Rock and New Liberty teams against the Walcott champs.
A parade of ballplayers and bands preceded Walcott's victory that
day.

OFF KILTER

Parts of Walcott do not lie square’’ with the world, because the
town was originally designed to paraliel the railroad tracks, the
residents’ life-line for supplies.

The railroad and Walcott lots were drawn five degrees off the north-
south fownship section lines.

To “straighten out”” matters, Walcott officials in 1967 eliminated a
sharp turn on South Main Street between Flagg Street and Memorial
Road by relocating the segment 80 feet to the west.

A jog still exists on North Main Street at its intersection with James
Street, due to the original town layout.

OF ROADS, STREETS

Because Walcott -was linked so closely with the railroad in its
earliest days, many of its streets were named in honor of railroad
officials and employees.

Durant Street -- A town, a street and a building were the namesakes
of Dr. Thomas C. Durant and his brother Charles. Thomas Durant was
@ co-builder of the Mississippi and Missouri (M & M) Railroad, a
director of the Chicago and Rock Island Railroad in [llinois, and vice
president of the Union Pacific Railroad.

The Durant brothers were associated with a building designed to
wine, dine and house the railroad workers, built on the present site of
Niebuhr Meat Market and the county library substation. |t had been
constructed by the M & M Railroad and Ebenezer Cook.
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* % Happy Bicentennial & %

To the People of Walcott lowa

and the neighboring communities.

With compliments of -

Dr. Y.M.S. Bushan

LIRERTY $AVe€ RANK

DURANT, IOWA

B % NEW LIBERTY
: OFFICE

MUSCATINE
COUNTY
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Walcott’s Durant Street and the town of Durant assumed the name of
the two brothers.

Downey Street -- Mr. Downey was an official of the M & M Railroad,

Flagg Street -- A. C. Flagg was treasurer of two railroads -- the
Chicago and Rock Island and the M & M -- which later merged.

Henry Street -- John Henry was associated with the M & M Railroad
and was later named its secretary.

Parker Street -- Hilton Parker was vice-president of the Rock Island
Railroad.

Lincoin Street is thought to be named for Abraham Lincoln, who
before he gained stature as the country’s president was attorney for
the Government Bridge Co. And of course, every small town has its
Main Street. : :

East Durant St., Neibuhr Meat Market on right.

Walcott in 1976 is surrounded by an excellent network of highways:
Interstate, state and secondary. But it was not always so.

The early roads were little better than trails, with no road signs or
maintenance for the dirt stretches. In the days before demountable
wheel rims, an unfortunate traveler with a flat tire had to patch it and
inflate it with a hand pump before he could be on his way.

The first road in the area, from Probstei to Walcott and Fulton (now
Stockton), was opened in 1839. The Walcott-Blue Grass road was
established in 1852, and five years later the Walcott-Plainview-Dixon
road was opened. In Dixon, a street is named for William Walcott.

Locust Street Road was established by the territorial legislature in
1851.

The Emigrants Trail or Tipton Road, this area’s route to Cedar
County, was opened in 1860. This slanting road led west from the

Waicott-Maysville road, past the Ear! Peters farm, Lamps Pond and
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Brockman Excavating

John Brockman

Box 283

Walcott, lowa
Ph. 284-6467

HENRY R. SCHAEFER CO.

SINCE 1939

GENERAL CONTRACTORS
P.O. BOX 3006 -
607 EAST FIFTY-NINTH STREET * DAVENPGRT

“Builders of Integrity"
Telephone 319-391-0200

Maverick Thunderbird
: FQRD Mustang Torino
| - Pinto Ford

DIETZ SALES & SERVICE

140 EAST LINCOLN STREET

WALCOTT, IOWA 52773

‘Complete Auto Body Repair & Refinishing

BUS. 284-6454

ERBEN L. DIETZ, Owner RES. 284-6352

54

R AN . e o0



the southeast corner of the Albert Soenke farm and joined the slanting
road northwest of the 1.80 truckports.

U.S. 6, originally known as the River Road, was created in 1859. This
thoroughfare was paved from Walcott to Davenport in 1922 by Central
Engineering, Davenport. Dry cement and sand were hauled with six
Model TT Ford trucks, equipped with Warford sliding gear trans.
; missions. Local men who hauled materials to the site were Clarence
' Knaack, John Eckstein, Edward Garlock, Earl Bartmess, Herbert
Bluedorn, Rudolph Bluedorn Jr. and Elmer Wiese.

U. S. 6 was paved from the Davenport city limits to the Plainview
Road, and then in 1928 the Walcott-Durant stretch was paved.

The Walcott-Probstei Road was first considered for the Highway ¢

paving project. But public opposition and a dangerous railroad
crossing caused rerouting to the highway’s present location.
. : Residents of Walcott and those living 12 miles on each side of U. §. 6
. were assessed for the paving. Scott County built the highway to the
Plainview Road, but when the State of lowa assumed control of the
highway, it completed the project.

b

TS TR

ORT WATER AND SEWER STRIDES

: The contract for Walcoti’s original sewer system was let to J. J.
_— = - Donegan of Shenandoah, lowa, on Sept. 20, 1913, for $9,684.15. The
: sewer outlet contract was let to M. Ischirgi and Son of Cedar Rapids.

Extensions and gaps were completed on N. Downey Street and S.

o |

Old water tower, before 1968.
‘ 55
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WADDELL BROTHERS

METAL CO.
RAY OR GENE P. O. BOX 365
319-381-3084 BLUE GRASS, IOWA
319-381-3813 52726

Congratulations, Americal

Compliments
of

Drs. Wilcke and Risius

Gierke-Robinson Co.
Davenport Dubuque

322-1725 556-1185

™ AMERICA '+

CONSTRUCTION—INDUSTRIAL
EQUIPMENT—SUPPLIES—RENTALS

“"Areas Largest In Stock Inventory”
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0Old water tower.
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Fairyland Park Ballroom

Long Grove, lowa
Hwy. 61 & Wapsi River

Table reservations DANCING EVERY
285-9195 " SATURDAY NIGHT

arold "Bill"” Grunder

and Sons Inc.

READY MIX

CARPENTRY
BUILDING SUPPLIES

urant Wilton
- 785-4417 3} 732-216
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Grove during the Great Depression by WPA workers.

Damage from soil conditions necessitated the replacement of the
sewer |ine from Main St. west to Rowe St. on Bryan St. Contents of this
new sewer |ine were routed to flow in an easterly direction.

Lagoons for the sanitation system were installed under bond in the
late 1960’s during the administration of mayor Mike Proksch. Three
cells were added to the lagoon system in 1975, to accommodate the new
French and Hecht plant.

Walcott was the first rural Scott County community to build a water
system and water tower in 1897, on Henry Street midway between

Durant and Flagg Streetfs. Travel space was designated around the
tower.

John Brockman (left) accepts-a water pollution control award in
1975 for Walcott’s lagoon system,

The 189Z.well, at a depth of 115 feet, apparently was dritled through a
small vein of coal. The second well, still in use and connected to the
pumping station, was drilled by Edwards Well Drillers of West
Branch,

A deposit of limestone chips slowed the drilling of Waicott’s third

well in 1967 by Thorp Well Drillers of Des Moines. This 115-foot-deep

well is also still in use.
Because the tower’s old water storage tank had deteriorated, it had
to be replaced in 1967 while Harvey Bluedorn was mayor. At the same
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Edgetowner Restaurant | |
One Mile North of Interstate 80 on U.S, 61 ™

Fine Family Dining

West End Tavern

Durant, lowa

Y

Your favorite beer
and mixed drinks

Eimer and Ima Makoben

Keeping step with the growth of our community in
This Bicentennial Year
Blue Grass Savings Bank

Blue Grass, lowa

"Over Seventy Years of Service"”

TR Lt e L

Vern Sissel Realty

DR CTr

Farm
Home

ST ARRRALAATI

Commercial

Here to serve your Real Estate Needs. E
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time, the jog in South Main Street south of Flagg Street was
straightened out by moving the street 80 feet west,

That same year, the sewage and lagoon system was established, and
in 1975 three lagoon cells were added to the system.

Natural gas service came to Walcott October 7, 1963.

ELECTRICAL SERVICE

Two electrical fransmission lines on steel towers, although directly
to the south of Walcott, are not the community’s source of electricity.

The south line, in operation by Sept. 27, 1947, extends from Daven-
port to Des Moines. Its extension, established by early 1948, carries
161,000 volts of eleciricity as far as Kansas City, Mo.

The nuclear-generated north line, completed in 1972, carries 345,000
volts of power from Davenport fo Chicago, lowa City, Minneapolis and
St. Louis.

Although lowa-lHlinois Gas and Electric Co., which owns the two
transmission lines, provides no electricity for Walcott, it does furnish
the community’s natural gas.

Walcott's electricity is furnished by lowa Electric Light and Power
Co. headquartered in Cedar Rapids, with installation and repair
service from a branch office in Muscatine.

Muscatine Lighting Co., which provided the first electrical power to
Walcott, was later merged with lowa Electric.

WALCOTT BANKING

The Walcott Savings Bank was organized in 1894 with Henry H. Sindt
as president, Louis Hinz, vice president, and Henry Kohli, cashier.
Directors were Philip Dietz |, Henry Goering, Henry Sindt, Hans
Soenke, Bernhard Schwarting, Louis Hinz, Henry Stoltenberg, Fred
Heinz and Claus Stoltenberg.

The old Walcott Bank building, constructed in 1893, is now the Colby
Studio. :

On April 1, 1904, the Farmers Savings Bank began business in the
Schwarting Building, later remodeled for the current home of Walcott
Trust and Savings Bank.

At the time of Farmers Savings Bank’s organization, D. H. Snoke
was president, Dr. Ernest T. Kegel, vice president, and Charles F.
Emler, cashier. Directors were William Meyer, Frederick Rock Sr.,
William F. Ruge, Henry Stender, George Mumm, and C. A. F. Koeppe.

The two banks consolidated in May, 1931, and conducted business at
the Farmers Savings Bank building. Officers of the reorganized bank
were John Sirohbeen, president; Philip Dietz |1, vice president; John
Stouffer, vice president; Arnold Sindt, cashier; Robert Benniwitz,

assistant cashier.
61

BT

o esaar

s o




Ye Ole Nubbin Skinner

Ganzer's Farm Shop

and

.

Custom Welding Service

Max V.

and
Loren K. Ganzer

Phone 284-6567
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Directors at that time were John Strohbeen, Philip Dietz 1, John
Stouffer, Arnold Sindt, Harry Brockman, Gus Hamann, Henry Soenke,
Ernest Werner and William Goering.

Original Walcott Savings Bank, on left. Robert Benniwitz, assistant
cashier, with dog.

Now, in 1976, Clemens A. Werner Sr. is president of Walcott Trust
and Savings Bank. Arnold Sindt is chairman of the board, and Kenneth
Dietz serves as executive vice president. Vice presidents are Leon L.
Feuverbach and Ardyth M. Christensen. Directors include Harvey
Goering, Eugene Bernick, Dale Paustian, Clemens Werner Jr.,
Kenneth Dietz, Leon Feuerbach, Arnold Sindt and Clemens Werner Sr.
Jean M. Whitmer is cashier, assisted by Lois Cox, Loretta Beitel and
Yvonne Ralfs, and bank teller is Donna Davison.

ANNEXATION

Walcott has grown from the original town, platted in 1854 by Sargent
and Cook, along the railroad tracks. _

In November, 1962, the property from Cedar Street north to Highway
6 was annexed. At the same time, the community absorbed the area
from Memorial Road south to the end of S. Main Street (even with the

northern Muscatine County line} and east to the Walcott-Blue Grass
Road.

City officials annexed two valuable sites in 1973: the 80-acre site of
the French and Hecht manufacturing facility and 320 acres up to and
including the Interstate 80 truckports.
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Best wishes for a
successful celebration!

Carroll’s Dairy Store
1904 N. Division

Davenport

Walcott Leasing Service
Highway 6 at Downey St. Walcott

Garage Stalls Semi-tractor Stalls -

Warehouse storage Land Leasing

David J. "Mike" Proksch

284-6604
Goodyear tires Kelly Springfield
' tires
o 80 ,

o 0\7‘ “ =
w2 N Center © S %o
9 s '”l,/. “n

¢
E Walcott, lowa ‘e
Ph. 284-6483
*Complete tire section and spof repairs
*Complete line of truck tires
*Wheel parts
*Fleet service
*Farm tire section repair
Larry Richman, general manager
Atlas Bandag
tires Recapping
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The City of Walcott was awarded $10,000 by the state highway
department fo pave the 200 feet of N. Main Street directly south of
Highway é. The state later relinquished control of Main Street between
Flagg Street and Highway 6.

TAX BOON

The greatest boon to Walcott’s tax base has been the acquisition of
the 4.5-acre French and Hecht manufacturing plant, an agreement
sealed in 1973.

The plant has proven to be a good neighbor, adding $40,000 in
property taxes to the city’s $69,000 tax base. And Walcott has returned
the gesture by providing sewer and water lines to the 80-acre site on
the city’s eastern border.

FRENCH AND HECHT DEDICATION

With Iowa Governor Robert Ray (left), Walcott Mayor Keith Meyer
(second from right) and ¥. and H. Officials.

French and Hecht, one of the major suppliers of wheeis, rims, hubs
and spindles and complete wheel packages for the agricultural, in-
dustrial and construction industries, carefully surveyed sites in the
Quad Cities area for its $5 million facility.

Walcott was chosen for its easy access to freight lines, with good
connections at interstates 280 and 80. The site is also equidistant from
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Twin-State

Engineering & Chemical Co.

New Durant Location

Liqui-Grow Liquid Fertilizer

Production Facility
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Twin-State EngineeringA and Chemical plant near Durant
Nitrogen
Phosphorus -

WITH Potash
Trace elements
l f" | Herbicides
/yali Insecticides
i£/l/74

LIQUID FERTILIZE Y Plowdown
Starter
FOR Side dressing
Weed & feed

foliar feeds

Irrigation

As this great country enters its 3rd one-hundred yvears, this
area’s agriculture industry is vital in furnishing the food for the
hungry world.

Twin-State’s extensive new commitment is designed to provide
tomorrow’s farmer with the highest quality fertilizer possible:
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the Quad Cities and Davenport Airports.

Sewer and water main lines were built fo the French and Hecht site
in 1968. The sewer line, which runs from the sewage lagoons on the
west side of town to the plant, was financed through $10,000 in sewer
revenue bonds.

Sewer bonds totalling $450,000 were also issued for a line to the
Interstate 80 truckports, where Walcott has annexed 320 acres.

Sewer assessment bonds valued at $15,000 have also been issued for
lines east of Main Street and north of the old town proper to Highway 6,
which will be paid off by property owners benefitting from improved
service,

The city government, headed by mayor Keith Meyer, at the time of
these progressive strides included councilmen Dick Needham, Walter
Priess, Dana Denklau, Larry Richman and Burton Davison.

Mrs. Jeanne Hensen has been Walcotts’ city clerk for 15 years.

BUSINESS GROWTH

[n the past 22 years, since Walcott celebrated its Centennial in 1954,

-the following buildings have contributed to community growth:

Walcott Community School

Aerial view of Walcott from the south.
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OUR JOB IS YOU

CBROADCASTER TIRE SERVICE

24 Hour Sales & Service. Low, Low Prices.

FCC Licensed Technicians. 24 Hour Service.

TRUCKER’S STORE RESTAURANT

Complete Driver’s Store Truckers say, ““Food that

i : can‘t be beat.’’

WRECKER FLEET TRUCK-O-MAT

“When you Need Help ---- Complete washing. :

You‘ve got a Friend.” Look at our New Image.
* Trucker's Lounge * Laundry
* Showers (Women's Too.) % Money Transfers
* Scales * Permits

Owners: Bill Moon & Tom Campbell
General Mgr.: Noel Neu.

lowa 80 Truckstop, Inc.
| interstate 80 & Exit 70

Walcott, lowa
284-6666

68




1 that

1age.

School addition in 1970, including 10 classrooms, gymnasium,
cafeteria, industrial arts and home econcmics

Interstate 80, 1960

Truckport service stations

B & D Auto Repair

B & D Car Wash _

Walcott Mutual insurance Association

Dentist Office

U. S. Post Office

New steel water tower

Walcott Trust and Savings Bank, enlarged and remodeled

Steel grain bins on W. Lincoln St.

French and Hecht Plant

Farmers Elevator Office

Henning Farm Implement

Ammoco Fertilizer Plant

Farm Service Office

Alvin Arp Machinery Building

Schneckloth Lumber Co. Cement Plant

Joe Prochaska Business

Twin State Fertilizer Plant

Walcott Leasing Service

Farmers Elevator Petroleum Storage Building

HISTORIC TIDBITS

+ Eggert Puck, the first settler in the Puck family line near Waicott,
worked for Buffalo Bill Cody’s father Isaac Cody at LeClaire.

+ Victor E. Bluedorn published a community newspaper before he
was called info the Armed Services. The paper, which folded several
months after Bluedorn left, was known as the Walcott Community .
News from Oct. 18, 1933, to April 30, 1937. Until Sept. 10, 1937, it was
published as the Walcott News and it then became the Scott County
Tribune until Oct. 2, 1942.

+ Many Walcott residents moved to other parts of lowa or to Min-
nesota, Nebraska and the Dakotas. The heaviest movement was to
northwest lowa in such communities as Lake Park, Harris, Rock
Rapids, Spirit Lake, Hartley, Holstein, Schleswig, Reinbeck,
Keystone, Gladbrook and Everly.

-+ Walcott in 1911 was declared the richest town in the U. S. A.,
considering bank deposits for its population of 300, by Dunn & Co. in
the Bankers’ Journal of New York.
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ARP BROTHERS HERMAN STAUB

LESLIE & ALVIN Walcott - R 1
WALCOTT - R 2
Hqi 322' Golden Seed Co.
HYBRIm Cordova, 111,

ZUBER LUMBER CO.
A Kyanize
Painis
HARDWARE ; Hardware
Astro Pole Buildings
NNy - Building Material
“Ace Is the place with Home Interior Center

" .
the Helphul Hardware Man™ ™™ Blue Grass, lowa.

202 E. Harrison Ph. 381-3220

Hensen's Insurance Agency
Jerry Hensen, agent

representing:

*Fire B B *Commercial
olife FARMERS B °*Motorcycles
INSURANCE [
e Autos " GROUP . ampers
| .3_ i *Trucks
*Boats Rl e Mobile
SRERCEA Homes

2400 Block Kimberly Rd.

Davenport, lowa

324-1903 284-6369
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-+ Henry Strohbeen established a tennis court in Walcott in 1916 at

Flagg and Parker Streets. Even though it was available to the public
at no cost, it received litte use,

s

Presentation of Walcott Bicentennial flag, 1975.
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HAPPY BIRTHDAY AMERICA

from
The Employees of the

WALCOTT COLISEUM

Bud and Shirley Doerscher Owners and Operators
Noon Lunches - Banquets - Dances -Receptions - Fish Fries

MARKET & LOCKER SERVICE INC.
SINCE 1924

USDA Prime and Choice Beef

Sold by Halves, Quarters and Loins

Complete Custom Butchering
and
Meat Processing Service

Double-Wrapped, Paper Between Steaks
Walcott, lowa
101 E. Durant St.—One Block N. of Tower

Phone 284-6231
72
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WALCOTT ON TV, 1854

S

1970 CITY COUNCIL

(Seated) City Clerk Jeanne Hensen, Mayor Keith Meyer, Coun-
cilman Dana Denklau. (Standing) Councilmen Bud Keeney, Larry

Richman, Dick Needham.
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EXCAVATING & TILING
BREHMER EXCAVATING

SINCE 1947
Area Code 319 7218 Northwest Blvd.
Tel. 391-1664 Davenport, lowa 52806
Compliments
of a
friend

International Transport

Inc.
extends its best wishes

to Walcott

on its Walcott Day.

International Transport

Heavy Specialize Haulers

Walcott, lowa 284-6227
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Rudolph Bluedorn is largely responsible for compiling Walcott’s
history, first in 1954 for the community’s Centennial celebration and
again in 1976 in honor of the national Bicentennial.

This book contains much of the history not included in the 1954
Centennial book.

Thanks go to Harvey Bluedorn and Mrs. Norma Paustian Koch for
information concerning consolidation of country schools and merger
with the Davenport School District. Credit is given to Mrs. Jeanne
Mordhorst Hensen, city clerk, and Harvey Bluedorn, former mayor,
for helping organize data on community government.

Arnold Sindt, chairman of the board of Walcott Trust and Savings
Bank, provided information for bank history. And J. M. Stockdale is
thanked for furnishing information on the grain business in northwest
lowa.

WALCOTT DAY COMMITTEE

Officers of the 1976 Walcott Day committee are pictured
(left to right) Rudolph Bluedorn, historian; Clara Mor-
dhorst, general chairman; Richard Tank, secretary;
Loretta Beitel, treasurer; and Mary Hahn, editor of the
Walcott book.
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DURANT |
AMBULANCE SERVICE

CAGRE

Duane Bachus Marlene Linder

Doug Cook , Duane Meyer Sr. g
Dennis Frisch Dennis Paustian )
Judy Frisch Ardyth Puck
David Happ Shirley Robb

Jeanne Happ Arlene Schuidt

Betty Korthaus Jean Semsch

Emma Langridge Emogene Sorgenfrey

Dr. Marlene Wager D. O.

g

I i

Telephone 785-6040

i)

Durant, lowa

i
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The officers and committee members of the Waicott Day Bicen-
tennial were chosen at a meeting held in September, 1975. Monthly
meetings have been held since that time, including special meetings.

All of the local fraternal, civic and service organizations are taking
an active part in planning for the July 10th event, with members from
the various groups attending the monthly meetings.

All of the net proceeds from the Walcott-Day program and events
will be kept in a fund for the improvement of the Walcott community.
A decision wili be made by all of the organizations involved as to what
specific projects will be planned and completed, at a later date.

This is a joint community venture and the cooperation of all
residents of the Walcott area is appreciated.

i

Walcott Day queen candidates, 1975.

WALCOTT

The Richest Town in the World
(By a Resident of Walcott)

I was born and raised in Walcott, I was raised upon the bottle
The streets were on the bum, And so was many a man
A saloon on every corner But now they’re all grown up,
And that was going some. And still they “Rush the Can.”
They put the ““Lid on” later A barber shop on main street,
For just a day or two, A place where all hang out,
Decided to have one saloon, Billiards, the main diversion
One, of course, would do. Other good games no doubt.
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R. H. NODURFT
PLUMBING & HEATING INC,
| 210 5th Street
DURANT, IOWA 52747
Phone 785-4851

St. Louis House
Same address
Since 1888
Phone 322-1521

Walcott —

our old hometown

on our country's Bicentennial

ECONOMY ROOFING

and INSULATION CO.

James G. Dietz, president "49 years

Donald M. Lee, vice president of

Brigitte Dietz, sec-treas. responsible roofing.”
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An ice cream parlor connected,
With the prosperous barber shop,

Act like a fool, nobody cares,
Don't be afraid of the ‘““‘Cop’’.

Observe the sign next door,
“Tinner, Hardware, Un-
dertaking.”

Owned by a man with brains,
Notice the money he’s making.

Have you seen the restaurant?
Owners grow rich, they say

Just stick out your shingle,
“THREE SQUARE MEALS A
DAY.”

Three good sized stores,
Merchants progressing well,
Everything from cheese to hose,

Like hot cakes.they sell.

Do we have a meat market?
Bet your life we do,

The firm said “Easy Money!”
They split, we now have two.

Two banks are nicely packed.
With cash in galore,

Greenbacks come in so fast,
We soon will have two more.

Do not look for the church,
‘twill just take up your time,

A slot machine at the depot,
Will relieve you of your dime.

Take a look at the garage,
It’s not so very far,

Colby will give you a spin
Just offer him a cigar.

Make a trip to the jeweler
Let it be real soon,

Thank Ikey for his courtesy,
You may win a “Spoon”

Don't overlook the castle,
The observatory next door,
The doctor back in his den,
Still making plans for more.

Another point of interest,
The beautiful well kept park,
Don’t look for the animals,
They appear only, when dark.

Get a glimpse of the school house,
Erected some time ago,

That’s where the guys got wise,
That’s how they made the
“dough”’,

Now should you have a chance,
To take a nice “‘joy ride”
Make the trip to Walcott,
Be sure and get a guide.

Take the river to river road,
At Billy Fromme’s stop,

Be sure and get a “hand out”
Perhaps a bottle of pop.

Too bad you missed the hird shoot,
It comes but once a year,

A time for all in Walcott,
'Tis when they serve free R.I.B.

When you're tired of seeing sights,
And feel you need a rest,

Walk to the cemetery,
You'll rest out there the best,

Compliments of James Crow

s BROWNIES

Walcott girls in grades 1, 2 and 3 are striving to be discoverers,
helpers and friendmakers in their Brownie troops. Brownies are part
of the Girl Scout organization, which began in the United States in 1912.
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WALCOTT D-X
Exit 70 on 1-80

Melvin R. Brus, Owner
284-9395

1776 - 1976
Best wishes for the
Bicentennial Celebration

o R
Caterpillar, Cat and [8 are Trademarks of Caterpillar Tracto
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Co.

Banking Since 1914
Every’rhing has a limit,
Don't push your luck too far.

STOP inflation.

A. M. Sindt
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The girls, in Bicentennial garb, are (first row) Julie
Vasongarh, Sara Knighi, Amy Lund, Michelle White and
Stephanie Kraft, Middle row: Kristine Kautsen, Sheryl
Campbell, Dawnita Blake, Vickie Keppy and Brenda
Schaeffer. Tep row: Melissa Scott, Jana Miller, Tasha

Druhl, Heather Puck, Nancy Feuerbach and Rochelle
Kappeler.

e e

Pictured are leaders for Troop 1104 (left to right) Doneta
Schaeffer, Jean Puck and Sandra Lund.
a1




Schneckloth
Ready-Mix Co.

‘Walcott and Durant

Quality Controlled

Concrete

Years of service in Durant
Only a few years in Walcott
but growing.
| Division of
‘H. H. Schneckloth
Lumber Co.
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First graders in troop 1104 have learned about the American flag,
the history of Girl Scouting, other countries, fnre,bullding, caoking,
making old-fashioned items and building bird feeders. The girls have
also visited historic sites and Cook’s Home for ’rhe Elderly '

The three community Brownie troops gave an iawa flag purchased
by Walcott Legion Post No. 548, to the Walcott Schoul ‘With.the help of
the Walcott School Student Council, the girls are now helping to obtain
a flag pole.

Brownies will be busy with flower gardens this summer. ““Thank you
for letting us be part of your town!*

KNIGHTS OF PYTHIAS
WALCOTT LODGE NO. 312

The L.odge was organized by the group of men on November 14, 1901,
and a charter was issued on October 9, 1902,
The following are listed on the charter:

H. Schumacher F. A. Garlock

J. E. Stockdale - Claus Strueben

W. F. Sticher Henry Bitz

C. T. Rathmann Ferd Mangels
Henry Meinert Beorge Meuman
Henry Stoltenberg H. M. Wulf

Ernest Werner Leonard Schlapkohl
W. J. Ladehoff Herman Koch
Millard Saville

The Pythian Order was founded on the principles of friendship,
charity, and benevolence. The first meetings were held upstairs in the
Leabo barber shop. Later, Dr. H. Schumacher built a Castle where the
Lodge held their meetings before moving to the K. of P. Hall on Main
Street. When this hall was torn down in January 1969, meetings are
now held in room at the Walcott Coliseum.

The officers for the present term are:

C. C. Lawrence Meinert Fin. Sec’y. Elmer F. Soenke
V. C. Wesley R. Tank M. at A. Robert D, Wells
Prelate: Gilbert Hensen M. of W. Louis Jasper
Sec’y: Richard P. Tank I. G. Ralph J. Hering

Treas: Henry A. Schlapkohl 0. G. George Golinghorst

PYTHIAN SISTERS
WALCOTT TEMPLE NO. 192

This Temple was organized under the name of Rathbone Sisters on
83




" PUCK
BODY SHOP INC.

UMY RERiLE
WEE BN 0HND

Left to right: Steve, Marvin Sr.
and Mark Puck.

Complete
auto body repair
and finishing

Best Wishes!

Ph. 284-6327
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March 30, 1905, as an auxiliary of the order of the Knights of Pythias.
The following were charter members at the time Temple was issued a

charter:

Martha Schwarting Mrs. Agnes Ruge

Hilda Mann Mrs. Louise Nagle
- Lizzie Golinghorst Bertha Schreiber
e Mrs. Carl lverson Mrs. John Baash

. Mrs. B. Hoepner Mrs. Anna Schroeder

Alma Werner Mrs. C. F. Emler

Tillie Strueben, (Nielsen) Mrs. A. Werner

Mrs. Robert Bennewitz Lillie Damann

Helen Fromme Mrs. E. Werner

Elsie Rathmann Frieda Golinghorst

Mrs. Ben Mangeis Mrs. M. Rathmann

Mrs. Louis Allers Mary Leabo

Mrs. Louis Bennewitz Mrs. W. Fromme

Mrs. L. Schlapkohi Mrs. Louise Fromme

Mrs. Carl Schrieber

The name of the order was changed to Pythian Sisters and a new
charter was issued on August 9, 1905. ‘

The meetings were held Upstairs in the building known as Leabo’s
Barber Shop. When the oid K. of P. Hall was built on Main Street, the

6327
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JOHN DEERE FARM IMPLEMENTS

New and Used

HARDWARE—TWINE—BALE WIRE

FENCING
LUND IMPLEMENT CO.

Walcott, lowa Phone 209-2221

HAPPY BIRTHDAY AMERICA

Thiering Construction

| Walcott, lowa
Steve Thiering Ph. 284-6790

Diane’s Beauty Shoppe
Walcott, lowa

- Diane Thiering Ph. 284-6790
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meeting place was moved to that building.. When this hall was torn
down in January 1949, the order moved their meeting place o
Fellowship Hall in the Walcotft Caivary United Methodist Church
building, where they are meeting at the present time.
The cardinal principles of the order are purity, love, equality and
fidelity.
The present officers are as follows:
Janice Moeller, Past Chief
Edna 1. Tank, Most Excellent Chief
Clara Mordhorst, Excellent Senior
Bernetta Puck, Excellent Junior
ione Paustian, Manager
Esther Holdorf, Secretary
Vioia Arp, Treasurer
Evelyn Wadsworth, Protector
Linda Paustian, Guard
Mrs. Tillie Nielsen is the only living charter member of the order,

SENIOR CITIZENS

The Walcott Senior Citizens Group was organized in the fall of 1974.
All citizens over 60 were invited to attend. We elected officers as
follows: Clara Mordhorst, president; Alice Feverbach, vice president;

Officers: Maxine Warnecke, site manager; Daisy btto,
Secy-reas; Clara Mordhorst, president,
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WINSLOW DRILLING

Since 1934
Farm & Home, Industrial, Municipal
'WELLS"”
RR 1, Box 162, Walcott, lowa 52773
Ph. 391-5740
82;_2702 ‘ Certified Member o
Ed Winslow National Water Well Association
‘G. H. Ficke Agency
One Call For All Travel Services i
Air Travel Steam Ship Tours 4
Cruises Resorts
726 Union Arcade - 3rd & Brady ‘ E
Ph. 326-5325 _ Established 1906

L. E. Siebke Motor Co.

Chevrolet Sales and Service

"Home of quality service”

138 E. Bryant St.

Walcott, la.
Ph. 284-6262
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and Daisy Otto, sec’y.-treas. (See photo)

We are now part of the C.A.5.1. (Commission of Aging Senior
lowans, Inc.). It is the host sponsor of S.0.S. (Seniors Outreach
Search). This group’s purpose is to develop a task to influence com-
munity attitude regarding the elderly and to solicit action to find those
citizens who are isolated. It also serves as a medium whereby senior

an
¢
wurs
)
1906
).
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WALCOTT SENIOR CITIZENS
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Happy 122nd Birthday,

WALCOITT,

In This

Bicentennial Year!

MR. FARMEReee

Let Us Help You
With Your Building and Excavating Needs.

TERRACING DOZER & BACKHOETREE TRANSPLANTS

M“%

ILASR B

I

BRADANNA
CONSTRUCTION

PHONE 284-6658

632 S. Main St. » Walcott, lowa
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citizens can be made award of the services available to them through
church, civic and social agencies.

In November of 1975, we were qualified fo become part of the meal
program sponsored by the Great River Bend Nutrition Project.
Maxine Warnecke is our site-manager. Her duty is to arrange for
activities. In addition to our meals on Monday, Wednesday and
Friday, a social time is always on hand with such activities as games,
craft and most of all the fellowship which is so important to the elderly.
Tours, dances, bazaars, etc. are on the agenda.

Qur membership is over 100 and we usually have an average of 40 - 50
- 60 at our meals.

ROYAL NEIGHBORS

Fern Camp No. 3798, Royal Neighbors of America was organized

Pictured are the present officers: Front row: Helen Meinert,
Receiver; Eunice Arp, Recorder; Malinda Thoeming, Oracle;
Zella Steffen, Past Oracle; Elsie Geurink, Vice-Oracle; Second
row: Ora Mae Bolte, Ass’t Marshal; Mary Schaeffer, Faith; Velma
Meyer, Outer Sentinel; Viola Korthaus, Endurance; Irene Sch-
warz, Marshal; Standing: Evelyn Bein, Unselfishness; Martha
Brus, Courage; Esther Treimer, Chancellor; Ruth Evans, Cap-
tain; Mabel Kardel, Inner Sentine!; Ethel Wirtz, Manager; Elvera
Bolte, Flag Bearer; and Adeline Knaack, Musician. Absent were
Elsie Werthman, Manager; Elizabeth Brus, Manager; and Ione
Paustian, Modesty. '
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S & S Builders Co.
Walcott

—All kinds of building and repair

— 16 years of service to this
community.

SR A s e R e LR R st
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Left to right: Rod Dietz, Keith
Meyer, Jack Torreance, John

Hausch and Dee Brown.

Subsidiary of
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H. H. Schneckloth Lumber Co.

Grover H.Schneckloth

president & treasurer
Harvey D. Bluedorn
VP and secretary
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April 10, 1907 with 26 charter members. Eibe Emler was the first
Oracle.

In 1976 we have a membership of 145 with Malinda Thoeming serving
as Oracle. Twoliving charter members are Alma Schwarting Cambiin
and her sister Linda Schwarting Duve. There are 19 living Past
Oracles.

Royal Neighbors is a fraternal benefit society dedicated to the
protection of the American family. The Society is proud of its heritage
of fraternalism. For years the Lodge met in the Knights of Pythias
Hali but today the monthly meetings are held in Feliowship Hall of the
Walcott Calvary United Methodist Church.

S & M SERVICE CO.

S-M Service Company main office located at Walcott. The
building was completed in 1968,

S-M Service Company was incorporated in the State of lowa on April
8, 1933. At that time it was called the Scott Farm Bureau Service
Company. The company operates on a cooperative basis, functioning
as a purchasing cooperative, selling farm production supplies and
services to farmer patrons in the local trade area. 5-M is affiliated
with Farm Bureau.

Originally S-M Service Company was a petroleum company and
later supplied patrons with fertilizer, feed, seed, LP Gas, grain, farm
automation equipment, chemicals, tires, and appliances.

It serves Scott and Muscatine counties. Its plants are located at
Walcott, Muscatine, West Liberty, Wilton, Eldridge, and McCausland.

In 1962, S-M and other member companies merged with lllinois

. Farm Supply Company and adapted a new corporate name, FS Ser-
~Vices, Inc.

93




H. H. Schneckloth

Lumber Co.
Walcott

g g
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Don and Harvey Bluedorn

64 years of service

to this community— E

Quality merchandise for

farm and home at a
reasonable price always.

Grover H. Schneckloth

Helen H. Schneckloth
Inkhn H c.f-f-\n\gr-ltini-k
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The past directors during the year of 1938 were Roger Van Evera,
Louis J. H. Moeller, Herbert Wiese, Otto Elmergreen, and Otto
Wendhausen, Sr. Todays directors are Ralph McAllister, Gerald
Paulsen, Donald Klindt, Albert Keppy, Jr., Carl Lange, Doug Garner,
Harry Hahn, Chad James, and Wilbur Hetzler.

During S-M’s first fiscal year of 1934 they had sales of $41,600. Today
they have sales totaling $14,051,485. Its main goal is to improve the

profitability of farming. The company is organized by and for the
farmers it serves.

LIONS

(LIONS INTELLIGENCE OUR NATION’S SAFETY)

1975-76 OFFICERS
Sitting: Harvey Goering - Director

Leo Meyer - President
Karl Arp - Past President Bill Koepke - Director

Standing Left to Right: Ike Koch - Tail Twister
Chuck Bramstedt - 2nd Vice President Marvin Puck - Lion Tamer
Vernon Sissel - 3rd Vice President Dennis Puck - 1st Vice President
Al Warnecke - Treasurer Absent for picture:
Bob Frick - Secretary Dennis Dietz - Director

Ted Essig - Director
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*Poured foundations
*Retaining walls
*Manure pits

*Bunker silos

Call for free. estimates

and design information

Left to right: Joe Karworski, Dave
Holst, Terry King, Mike Beard and

Walter Parr.

Precision Concrete Co.

Bettendorf Durant

355-2725 785-4482
9




On February 13, 1973, a group of Walcott businessmen met to form a
Lions Club in town. During the meeting these officers were elected:
Leon Downing, president; Karl Arp, 1st vice president; Bob Ruser,
2nd vice president; Ted Burson, 3rd vice president; Bob Frick,
secretary; John Miller, treasurer; lke Koch, tfail twister; Marvin
Puck, Lion tamer; Bill Sandknop, Roby Fretwell, Denny Puck and Jim
Puck, directors.

The meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month
beginning witha 7 p.m. dinner at the Walcott Coliseum.

April 7, 1973, the Lions of the State of lowa got the Walcott Lions off
on the right foot with a Charter night with 220 attending from 146
southeastern lowa Lions Clubs.

In September 1973 Monday night Bingo started. Bingo runs from
September to June each year.

During 1974 the new Walcott Lions sponsored a new Lions Club in
Blue Grass.

March 18, 1975 we held our first Annual Fish Fry Stag.

“Tennis anyone’ -- without the Lions this project would not have
come about. Our committee got the town to donate the ground to put
the three courts on. With the help of the community this project is all
put done.

“We Serve’” is the Lions motto. To this we serve to better our
community with labor and money where needed. Also oUr respon-
sibility to the blind.

Our contributions for the years 1973-74-75 are as follows:

Walcott Improvement ....... ... ... .. $3854
lowa Lion Sight Conservation Foundations 4483
Durant Ambulance Service ................ ... ... ... 200
Lions International Foundation ........................... . 69
Walcott Youth Baseball ....................... .. ... .. . 225
lowa Lion Cornea Center 525
Care oo 117

HISTORY OF THE CALVARY UNITED

METHODIST CHURCH
OF WALCOTT

In 1945 the Rev. Cleon Ferguson, pastor at Peace Evangelical United
Brethren Church at Wilton started a Sunday School in the Walcott
Pubiic School building.

In June, 1947, the first group of people were baptized, and nine
Peopie were received as members of the church. These were Mr. and
Mrs. Clarence Rice, Mr. and Mrs. Frank Moorhead, Mr. and Mrs.
Walter Paustian, Mrs. D. C. Camblin, Mrs. John Robertson and
Barbara Paustian. :

In 1948 the Calvary Evangelical United Brethren Church in-
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“Your complete building center”

*Ready mixed concrete
°*Lumber *Hardware
*Paint *Carpet *Coal

See us for house planning and
design, farm construction or
concrete needs.

i e & G G e G G i T T T T

*Your Ace Hardware Qutlet

Y g

Left to right: Don Telsrow, Roy Moeller,
Harold Smith, Larry Coss, Dale Overson
and John Schneckloth

H. H. Schneckloth Lumber Co.

Durant, lowa 52747
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corporated under the laws of the State of lowa and according to the
Discipline of the Evangelical United Brethren Church. The
congregation continued to meet in the school building until 1951 when
the Caroline Brugmann home was purchased for use of the church.

Ground was broken for the church building on November 18, 1952,
and a mild winter permitted work to proceed almost each working day
all winter. The church was opened to worship with a wedding on
August 15, 1953. _

On November 1, 1953, the church was dedicated in the name of the
Father, Son and Holy Spirit, for the purpose of preaching the Gospel of
Jesus Christand servicing the citizens of the community.

On November 12, 1961, a Ground Breaking Ceremony was held for a
new addition. The new sanctuary was dedicated on September 16, 1962.

A

In April, 1968, the Evangelical United Brethren Church and the
Methodist Church joined to form the United Methodist Church.

The ministers who have served Calvary Church are:

1947 - Rev. C. M. Ferguson

1955 - Rev. P. F. McKinley -

1959 - Rev. R. L. Miller

1960 - Rev. D. G, Varce

1965 - Rev. C. W, Ellerbeck

1971 - Rev. Dr. Deane Chapman

1973 - Rev. Peter Siemens

Calvary Church is in the community to serve the community. John
Wesley taught that Christian commitment must be demonstrated in
Mmeeting people’s needs. Our Lord Jesus not only faught people about a
caring heavenly Father Who waited for our reconciliation with Him,
but He also demonstrated His own and His Father’s concern by meeing
Pecpie’s needs. So, we sponsor two Brownie troops and Boy Scout
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Happy 200th Birthday!
MARONCO, LTD.

A GENERAL CONTRACTORS
P. O. BOX 57
WALCOTT, IOWA 52773

Marvin Sohsen,
President

The Chicago - Atkinson Livestock Market, Inc. Atkinson, illinois
is the place to get those ““Top*’ prices for those hogs you‘ve been
feeding.

The Market is conveniently located on 1-80 just 30 miles east of
the Quad Cities

"FIVE DAY HOG MARKET"

For details contact: Business: 309-936-7821
Rick Pierce Residence: 309-944-4929

Phone 785-6382

Dacry
Retail-Wholesale Delivery
Land O' Lakes Dairy Products

Duane Meyer 1110 5th St.

Owner Durant, lowa
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troops. Recently we began sponsoring a hot lunch for Senior Citizens in
our Fellowship Hall. The meals are prepared at Lend-A-Hand in
Davenport and provided by the Great River Bend Nutritional Project,
a national government program. Qur members serve in various
capacities in community life,

sen,

T ——_

IHinois
re been

east of

16-7821
14-6979

ki
i
i

Our Sunday school provides Bible study for every age level from
adults through beginners with a nursery provided during Sunday
school and church. Adults choose elective studies biblically supported.
Women’s Bible studies and Lenten studies are offered as requested,
Morning Worship is at 10:30 each Sunday.

Musicals for young people, handbeil ringing and choirs provide
Opportunities for participation and enjoyment.

Two youth fellowship groups attend Youth for Christ Lock-ins,
winter carnivals, swimming and recreation at the Y, hear the
dramatic group, the Covenant Players, go camping and build Vacation
Bible School float for Walcott Day parade, winning second piace with
their float.

. b
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DIETZ BARBER SHOP

"It pays to look well.”

Paustian Brothers

Local grain hauling

Phone 285-4356

Route 1

Eldridge, lowa

David R. Friederichs

Inc.

Builder

344 Meadow Lane

Walcott, lowa

284-6118
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United Methodist Women meet for fellowship and service. An af-
fernoon and evening group sponsor our annval chili and SOuUp supper,
the proceeds of which augment improvements or remodeling projects.

We are ““large enough to serve, small enough to be friendly.”” Come
worship with us on Sunday.

The American Legion Auxiliary Unit Post No. 548 of Walcott was
formed at Walcott K. P. Hall April 24, 1935. The following members
were elected: Mrs. Ethel Fitch, President; Mrs. Ann Stoltenberg,
Vice-President; Mrs. Alice Porth, Secretary; Mrs. Loretts
Harrington, Treasurer. On May 26 the officers were installed and
initiation was held for 25 charter members, Meetings were held at
various places such as Knaack’s Castle, Stockton Hall, Buffalo,
Welcome Bakery, and the K. P. Hall.

In 1944 the Waicott Legion Post No. 548 bought a 13 room house from
the Ed Stoltenberg estate. The first floor was for the Legion, the
second floor for the Auxillary and the clubroom in the basement.

The Walcott Unit of the Auxiliary was Incorporated February 13,
1945. The Walcott Legion Post dedicated their newly purchased and
redecorated home on July 4, 1945,

Every year the Auxiliary selis over a thousand poppies on Memorial
Day, sends a giri to Girl’s State, cooperates an community projects,
donates flags and magazines to Waicott Schooi, takes part in the
Memorial Day Parade and ceremony at the Walcott Cemetery,
donates to all worthy organjzations such as Cancer, Heart, Easter
Seals, Christmas Seals, March of Dimes, etc. Hospital equipment is
available to anyone in the community free of charge. We have a junior
auxiiiary which makes favors for the Quad-City Chiidren’s Center and
other assigned homes. We especially send money and items of need to
Our veterans at the hospital at jowa City and at Marshalitown.

The officers for the year 1976 are as follows: Mrs. Lorraine Swanson,
President; Mrs. Norma Reese, 1st Vice-President; Mrs. Sharon
Kundel, 2nd Vice-President; Mrs. Bernice Schnack, Secretary-

Treasurer.
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Jerry's Beauty Shop
Geraldine Findley

Proprietor

223 E. Otis St. Phone

Walcott, la. 284-6444

Probstei Inn
eSandwiches
*Beverages

eCocktails

lvan Stitf, prop. Phone
6315 W. Kimberly  391-9718

World Renown Catfish & BBQ Ribs

“Serving good food
since 1938"

, Tack

Cbck'roil Lounge

and Restaurant

2228 Hickory Grove Rd.

Davenport Ph. 324-3611
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WAL COTT POST 548

The Hmencean L eglon

WALCOTT, IOWA

The American Legion Post 548 was formed and chartered first on
Jan. 18, 1921, with the following names.

On October 17, 1947, an Honor Guard was formed with the
following members: Chaplain, Harry Banze; Drummer, Kenneth
Dietz; Color Bearers, Ted Brus, Wm. Thiering, Delmer Roehs, and
J. R. Bowrey. Guard Captain, Don Knaack. Rifle Squad, Elmer
Hopphan, Phil Dietz, Eugene Bernick, Ed Muhs, Bob Nissen, Lloyd
Riessen, Warren Riessen and Louis Harksen.

The Honor Guard performs for military funerals for deceased
veterans of military service, on Memorial Day and at other ap-
propriate occasions.

Photo of Original Legion Honor Guard, 1947.
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Saddle Club Barn

T N Hickory Grave

SA@DLE & West Kimberi

_ Y

CLUS BARN West Kimbor
. FD*C’ocxrglgg 4325 West Kimberly
R e Davenport, lowa

. . 391-5180
Big Bill
Bill Ohlsen

WE’LL DO ALMOSTANYTHING FOR YOU
The Staff at Central Trust Are Experts in Your Financial Needs. As
Your Full Service Bank, Central Trust Can Assist You With Your
Checking, Savings, Investment, and Loan Needs.

Central Trust & Savings Bank

Eldfidge—offices in Mt. Joy & Parkview

Congratulations to Walcott

and community on your 122nd anniversary!

While we are not as old as you are, it has been ovur pleasure to do
business with you for over 58 years.

We still maintain the same slogan
as we did then:

"The hardware store on the hill that's
small enough to be friendly, yet large
enough to fill your needs.”

Jacobs Hardware & Appliance

Inc.
1644 W, Locust St,

Davenport, lowa
106
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Emil T. Giese, Albert Fay, Herbert A. C. Ketelsen, Ferd F.
Feuerbach, Rudolph H. Best, Herbert Dietz, John C. Knickrehn,
Raymond Parish, Edward A. Short, Hugo Serk, John Meyer, Ernest F.
Kroger, Grover Dietz, Walter Serk, Philip Dietz and Arnold Sindt.

On February 24, 1940, Walcott Legion Post filed and received its
permanent charter. At this time it had a total of 116 members.

The present home was purchased in 1942 and remodeied to the
present home in 1948, The post was incorporated in 1942.

WALCOTT JAYCEE-ETTES

Walcott Jaycee-Ettes were chartered in September, 1974, with 1
charter members. Qur goals since have been to help the people of
Walcott, from the children to our senior citizens.

Projects such as films, story hour, Halloween parade, Bazaar,
favors for senior citizens, helping with Walcott Days, and assisting our
Jaycee’s, have kept us busy.

Hopefully, we’ll be able to serve our community more in years to
come.

Current officers are: President, Paddy Druhl; Vice President,
Debbie Moeller; Secretary, Joan Peck; Treasurer, Willie Gradin;
State Director, Elaine Adams.
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Congratulations

to
Walcott Day Bicentennial
from
lowa Electric Light & Power Co.
"Your Redi-Kilowatt"

HANSSENS HARDWARE

Serving the area

since 1811.

Village Shopping Center
Davenport, lowa Ph. 391-1121

INSURANCE
%Ougham,S Incorporated

Insurance of all kinds

Northwest Davenport Hardware

T615WASHINGTON ST. DAVENPORT, IOWA

Dial 323-8563
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WALCOTT COMMUNITY CLUB

On October 16, 1932, twelve or possibly sixteen men joined together
to form the Walcott Community Club. They agreed ““We shall all work
together in a cooperative spirit to render any community service, as
the need arises, that will make this a better community to live.”

The first officers were: Philip Dietz, president; Henry Soenke,
secretary; and Arnoid Sindt, treasurer.

The membership has grown to 450 members.

The present officers and directors are as shown with picture.

Frontrow, left to right: Ralph Geest, vice president; Bob Bolinghorst,
secretary; Melvin Brus, president; and Ronnie Meyer, treasurer.

Back row: Directors: Allyn Kraft, John Hermiston, Dick Frick, Ray
Russell and Merle Mienert,
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Donahue Savings Bank

Donahue, lowa

“The Bank of Friendly Service”

IEHUH
' INIIJHAHC',

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corp.
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Finest For

WATER "Hey
“Sales Culhgfn
*Rentals Man!
sService

CULLIGAN

Water Conditioning
3836 Eastern Ave., Davenport

2

SINCE 1946
1417 W, Locust

T U R ANT Davenport

PABST BLUE RIBBON HAMMS
and and
STROHS BEER OoLY
Distributed Distributed
By By

SCOTT DISTRIBUTING VALLEY BEVERAGE
CO., INC. CO., INC.
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KINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN
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See

CASE

Power & Equipment

DeWitt, lowa

659-5422 or 659-945

Happy Bicentennial!
Compliments of

The Runge Mortuary Inc.

Davenport, lowa

i . . R

Rice Jewelry

- James Rice

Jeweler

Gifts For Every Occasion

¥

Expert Repair Services— Watches

1611 W. Locust Davenport
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Featuring a complete line of

DEVOE

interior and exterior finishes
Spring Special: Ceiling White, $4°¢ gal.
PAINT SERVICE CO.

1660 W. Locust Home-owned for 15 yrs.

At \\5 POinfS“ 323‘2928 or 323-4573

ea fewd ) 4w g

1 REALTONR ® Mls

4+ Number 1 in farm sales
<4 Over 300 rental units

39X..30 31 + Custom homebuilding
n - + Complete multiple listing

+ Subdivisions
235 W, 35th St. ¢ Davenport

HARLAN'S FINE FOOD

FINE FOOD

Open daily, 6 am. to 11 p.m.

Jet. Highway 6 Phone
& Hickory Grove Rd. 391-5560
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CONFIDENCE

for marg information write:

Faithl and trust in ourselves and others,
That's what confidence is al! about. Royal

hirs. Geraidine Towner Neighbors of America, a fraternal life
Supreme réc'e : insurance society, offers an insurance

Royal Neighbars of America , ‘ ‘

230 Sixteenth Street program that can be believed in and can
Rock tsland. IL 61201 let people believe in themselves

yf’yﬂ[ﬂfl:qééars OF AMERICA

SUPREME OFFICE  RQCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS
Fraternat life Insurance gince 1895

PRICE OIL COMPANY

Standard Oil Products
809 6th Street

Durant Durant, lowa Davenport

785-4404 323-7561

r

Leo Aye

FARM BUREAU
Insurance Services

elife *Hail
*Health *Fire
*Casualty *Estate planning

HAPPY BIRTHDAY, AMERICA!
WALCOTT OIL & SUPPLY COMPANY

P.O. Box 37
Walcott, lowa ~ Ph. 284-6770

Gary Mehrens, President

118




H GRADE

XT

|

S

119



[ the chippiest chips

around!

Potato Chips

Compliments

Of A

Friend

WILSON S

'T'V and APPLIANCES
K UF?NI TURE - CAF?F-’E T

301 W. Kimberly Rd.,
Davenport

~ Plaza Bowl

+ Open Bowling

4 20 AMF Lanes
+ Cocktail L.ounge
+ Restaurant

+ Open 7:30 to ?7??

1813 State St.
Bettendorf

1740

Suburban Lanes

+ 42 AMF lLanes

4+ Cocktail Lounges
+ Restaurant

+ Ladies Day League

4004 W.Kimberly Rd.
Davenport

i
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SEVENTH GRADE
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ARP CUSTOM SERVICE

*Custom corn shelling  ®Repair work

- *Golden Harvest seeds

?ﬁ”i’ 126 E. Meadow Lane Walcott, lowa

i H. E. LUND
IMPLEMENT

Princeton, lowa

D. Thomsen, owner (319) 289-5663

Larry Digney
Walcott, Iowa

WALNUT GROVE PRODUCTS
Div. of W. R. Grace & Co.
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SEVENTH GRADE
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Depend on

DEKALB

Lester J. Johannsen Inc.
Dixon, lowa

Livestock Trucking—Local & Long Distance
Phone 843.2255

Marvin Buhmann, Walcott Ed Horstmann, Dixon

284-6737 843-3830

Meyers Apartments

Keith and Sandy  Leo and Elaine
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EIGHTH GRADE
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Sundy Lun |

SANAY'S oo
SANC

owner —operafor e‘;f{ 284‘“6555

Seg vs . \./
Fol2 LATEST N \(‘\\ 105 YANT
N kﬂf& A \\’\ E. BR!A

FASKHIeNS C} Oﬂ

M & W Electric Inc.
*Gem variety
*Gifts
*Novelties, etc.

Walcott Blue Grass
284-6291 381-1331

T SOHEBLER o

SHEET METAL CONTRACTORS

3810 W. River Dr.  Phone
Davenport, lowa (319) 322-1701

P& W IMPLEMENT
JERRY PETERSEN — GENE WUESTENBERG

SALES . Phone Eldridge 282-4557
Parts DONAHUE, IOWA 52746

KEWANEE
Y -\ FARMHAND
s s BRADY

20 years in business in Donahue"
126
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Compliments of a friend

from Durant

One of .. still
the growing
first . . . strong
Wayne Dietz 391-5475
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WALCOTT
Mobile Home Park

and Sales
: Phone 284-6251

Ray and Don McConoughey
. BEST WISHES

:'l ."’
0 A
A ,

h
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NINTH GRADE

NINTH GRADE
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Congratulations
Walcott!

Compliments of

FIDLAR & CHAMBERS
Kimberly at Eastern Box 3370 Davenport, lowa 52808
Printing and Office Supplies since 1 854
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WALCOTT'S FIRST SCHOOL BAND

WALCOTT
BROTHERS OF THE BRUSH

Bili Peel, Al Warnecke, Donald Mordhorst, Burton
Davison and Randy Moeller.
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Leslie Arp,
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Lee Muller
Doerscher
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James Lambert, Little Mel Brus, Chester Gradin and

Ray Russell.

Bud Keeney

and Dick Needham.
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PHOTOS FROM
WALCOTT'S PAST

Model T Fords converted to Walcott mail cars.

-,

e =i}
3
s

Colby roadster, 1913, (1-r) Dan Johansen, Herman Wulf and Gus
Siebke.
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Walcott Group participating in the STATE OF SCOTT celebration at the M




o~
)
o

e ——

e r w4t mwwn vew Everavn T wawn wrn el A WA TN AANTEY AR



S R R R

Brockman threshing engine.

Threshing on Harry Brockman farm.
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Inside Leabo and Nielsen Barber Shop and Pool Hall.

P e g Tt

{ Warnecke

Ketelsen Store, now owned by Alher

Chris
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Louis Dietz, Henry Goettsch, Edward Dietz and W,
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Leabo and Nielsen Barber Shop, now Meyer Apartments,
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